

Transportation, Distribution, and Logistics Print and Internet Resources

PRINT RESOURCES

Periodicals covering news, trends, and issues in the transportation, distribution, and logistics industry. Some offer free online content.

Air Transport World

1350 Connecticut Ave. NW
Washington, D.C. 20036
(202) 659-8500
www.atwonline.com

A monthly magazine with articles on all aspects of the airline industry.

Aviation Daily

1200 G St. NW, Ste. 200
Washington, D.C. 20005
(202) 383-2374
www.aviationnow.com

A daily publication with current news on the air transport industry and useful statistics.

Distribution

Queensway House
2 Queensway
Redhill, Surrey RH1 1QS
England
www.dmg.co.uk/distribution
A magazine for logistics management professionals.

Heavy Duty Trucking

P.O. Box 3291
Northbrook, IL 60065
(847) 291-5213
www.heavydutytrucking.com
A magazine dedicated to the business of trucking.

Inbound Logistics

Five Penn Plaza
New York, NY 10001
(212) 629-1560
www.inboundlogistics.com

A magazine providing ideas in sourcing, logistics, and transportation for business professionals.

Motor Magazine

5600 Crooks Road, Suite 200
Troy, MI 48098
(248) 828-0000
www.motor.com

A monthly trade publication offering technical information on the repair and maintenance of cars and light trucks.

Transportation and Distribution

883 Ocean Blvd.
Hampton, NH 03842
(603) 926-1084
www.tdmagazine.com

A magazine covering news, events, and trends and offering a database of manufacturer and carrier information for the logistics and supply chain industry.

INTERNET RESOURCES

Industry Web Sites

Business, professional, and educational organizations that offer news, analysis, and career information on the transportation, distribution, and logistics industry.

The Air Transport Action Group

www.atag.org
A coalition of organizations in the air transport industry that supports increased aviation capacity.

Air Transportation Association

www.air-transport.org
The trade association for the world's principal airlines.



Airports Council International

www.airports.org

The “Voice of the World’s Airports,” representing over 1,200 airports across 150 countries.

American Trucking Association

www.truckline.com

A trade organization created to represent the interests of the trucking industry.

Association of Diesel Specialists

www.diesel.org

The worldwide diesel industry’s leading trade association.

Council of Logistics Management

www.clm1.org

A nonprofit professional association for people interested in logistics management.

Electric Vehicle Association of the Americas

www.evaa.org

An industry association supporting electric vehicles and infrastructure through policy, information, and market development initiatives.

International Air Transport Association

www.iata.org

The trade association of the world’s international airline industry.

International Transportation Safety Association

www.itsasafety.org/ITSA

An association of independent transportation accident investigation boards.

National Automotive Technicians Education Foundation

www.natef.org

A nonprofit organization that evaluates technician-training programs against standards developed by the automotive industry.

National Coalition for Aviation Education

www.aviationeducation.org

An organization representing government, industry, and labor that promotes aviation education.

National Vehicle Leasing Association

www.nvla.org

An organization representing the vehicle leasing industry.

Regional Airline Association

www.raa.org

A trade association representing smaller airlines.

Society of Automotive Engineers

www.sae.org

A society of automotive engineers, and a resource for technical information and expertise in designing, building, maintaining, and operating self-propelled vehicles.

Government Web Sites

Government agencies and departments that oversee aspects of the transportation, distribution, and logistics industry and offer information for the public.

Bureau of Transportation Statistics

www.bts.gov

A government agency responsible for data collection, analysis, and reporting and for ensuring the most cost-effective use of transportation-monitoring resources.

Department of Transportation

www.dot.gov

The executive department responsible for roads, railways, and other elements of the transportation infrastructure.

Office of Transportation and Air Quality

www.epa.gov/oms

A division of the Environmental Protection Agency that protects the public by controlling air pollution from motor vehicles and other equipment.



Federal Aviation Administration

www.faa.gov

The branch of the federal government responsible for overseeing all air travel.

Federal Maritime Commission

www.fmc.gov

An independent government agency responsible for the regulation of shipping in the foreign trades of the United States.

Intelligent Transportation Systems

www.its.dot.gov

A government research project to make highways safer and more efficient through the use of technology.

National Highway Traffic Safety Administration

www.nhtsa.dot.gov

The division of the Department of Transportation responsible for reducing deaths, injuries, and economic losses resulting from motor vehicle crashes.

National Transportation Safety Board

www.itsasafety.org

An independent federal agency that investigates every civil aviation accident in the United States and significant accidents in the other modes of transportation.

Office of Transportation Technologies

www.ott.doe.gov

A government agency dedicated to helping reduce our nation's dependence on foreign oil by developing advanced transportation and alternative fuel vehicle technologies.

Transportation, Distribution, and Logistics Career Cluster Initiative

<http://education.dot.gov/translinkage>

Information about this career cluster, including a detailed career cluster framework.

Union Web Sites

Labor unions representing workers in the transportation, distribution, and logistics industry.

Air Line Pilots Association

www.alpa.org

The primary union representing airline pilots, representing more than 62,000 pilots at 42 airlines in the United States and Canada.

Amalgamated Transit Union

www.atu.org

The largest labor organization representing transit workers in the United States and Canada, comprised of over 175,000 bus, subway, light rail and ferry operators, clerks, baggage handlers, mechanics, and others.

Association of Flight Attendants

www.afanet.org

The world's largest labor union organized by flight attendants for flight attendants.

Brotherhood of Locomotive Engineers

www.ble.org

North America's oldest rail labor union, representing more than 59,000 rail employees.

Brotherhood of Railroad Signalmen

www.brs.org

A national organization representing the workers who install and maintain railroad signal systems.

International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers

www.iamaw.org

A union representing more than 730,000 workers in the aerospace industry.

International Brotherhood of Teamsters

www.teamsters.org

The only union that represents every craft of workers in the airline industry, as well as workers in other transportation industries.



National Air Traffic Controllers Association

www.natca.org

A union founded to ensure safety and longevity of air traffic controller positions; the exclusive bargaining representative for FAA air traffic controllers.

Seafarers International Union

www.seafarers.org

A union representing licensed and unlicensed U.S. merchant mariners sailing aboard U.S.-flag vessels.

Career Web Sites

Internet-based employment sites offering career information and job postings for the transportation, distribution, and logistics industry.

ClassADrivers.com

www.classadrivers.com

Lists truck driving jobs with trucking companies all over the United States.

PilotJobs

www.pilot-jobs.com

A career Web site for pilots and other aviation professionals.

TravelJobs.com

www.traveljobs.com

Recruiting for the travel industry.

TruckingJob Opportunities

www.truck.net/jobs

Jobs for owner/operators, experienced drivers, and those just out of school.

EveryTruckJob.com

www.everytruckjob.com

A trucking-industry job site for truck drivers, mechanics, dispatchers, and others, with a searchable national directory of trucking companies.

